New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG. NEW MEXICO

Mareh 10, 1959

Mr, Walter A. Martin
Sterra Del Oro, Ince.
523 Third Strees NW
Albugquerque, New Mexico

Ret Weod #1, SE} sw§
Sec. 14-29N-11W
San Juan County, N.Mex.
Dear Mr. Martins
We have received a request ror release of plugging bomd for sudject well.

Ve casnot release the dond for the following reasens! Il. TAe surface
casing hae water sitanding near the top, which indicates the well to be
producing water. 2. Gas {8 dubdbling through the sater indteating the well
to Me producing gas, and 3. The loeation has not bdeen ®ole¢aned up”.

This well must be re-plugged with cement plugs to atop all production of
gas and water as provided by Rule 202 of the Rules and Regulations.

If we can de of assistance, please contact us.

Yours very sruly

A. Rs Kendrick
Engineer, District #3
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